

# **Shivam Dev, Senior Full Stack Developer**

As VP of Engineering at Striga, I've not only led development initiatives—from RemixJS dashboards to compliance tools—but have also been the architect behind UX widgets and full-fledged apps like 'Striga Pay.' These efforts have catalyzed monthly growth in client acquisition and have halved compliance check durations. My expertise spans front-end to back-end—React to Node—underpinned by a track record of building teams and scaling products.

### **Employment History**

### VP of Engineering at Striga (YC W21), Tallinn, Estonia

April 2022 — May 2023

- Led the development of a RemixJS-based client dashboard tailored for European companies. This initiative significantly boosted our conversion rates for paid services, contributing to a 30% monthly increase in both new clients and upgrades from existing clients.
- Built a set of user-friendly AML (Anti-Money Laundering) compliance tools on Retool.
   Worked closely with the AML team, specifically optimizing for European regulations, and cut the time required for compliance checks by 50%.
- Engineered a secure UX widget designed for encrypted card data display. This
  expedited production transitions for European companies interested in our card
  services.
- Took charge of creating the "Striga Pay" app, using React Native. The app supports both cryptocurrency and traditional banking, widening our service offerings and attracting more users.
- Played an instrumental role in team building, including the interviewing and mentoring
  of new developers, Also initiated team-building activities to maintain a motivated and
  high-performing team.

### Senior Software Engineer at Lastbit/Striga (YC W21), Bengaluru, India

April 2021 — April 2022

- Launched 'Lastbit Lite' and 'Lastbit Cards' which drew over **6,000+ users from Europe** and increased our earnings by 25%, helping us get into **Y Combinator in W21 batch**.
- Built a fast Bitcoin app with **Lightning Network and debit card support**, earning it a high 4.5-star user rating.
- Improved the user on-boarding process with a native SDK widget, enhancing UX during KYC procedures.

## Mobile Application Developer. at Lastbit/Striga (YC W21), Bengaluru, India

June 2019 — April 2021

- Developed a Bitcoin wallet that supported both on-chain deposits and withdrawals, as well as Lightning Network transactions. This attracted over 1,000+ beta testers to our platform.
- Took charge of enhancing the mobile app, resulting in higher user satisfaction.
- Added a feature that lets Lastbit users make payments to nearby users by scanning user near by.

### Freelance Developer at Upwork/Groovecat/GroceriStar, Remote

August 2018 — May 2019

 Innovated and developed MVPs for four startups, three of which secured additional funding or achieved market entry.

#### Education

# Bachelor of Engineering, Computer Science, A. P. Shah Institute of Technology

Links

**Linkedin** 

**Portfolio** 

### Skills

### **Key Technologies**

React.js, Next.js, Remix.js, React Native, TypeScript

### **Back-End Technologies**

Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, Redis

### Other

Al, Mobile Development, Team Leadership, Project Management

### **PROJECTS**

### FitMate AI, https://fitmateai.app

- A comprehensive workout app engineered for fitness enthusiasts, offering a highly personalized workout routine which save time and cost.
- After the launch, it gained 1,000+ downloads across iOS and Android platforms.

Skills: TypeScript · React Native · Node.js · Express.js · MongoDB